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This is one of many sections that contain information, photos, newspaper articles, internet items, etc. 
of the St. Matthews area.  Many of the items came from Al Ring’s personal collections but many peo-
ple have helped and I have tried to give credit where I can.  
 

The purpose of this “collection” was to create the history of St. Matthews, Kentucky.  Being retired I 
now have time to do many of the things I have always wanted, this project is just one of them.  
  
All graphics have been improved to make the resolution as good as possible, but the reader should 
remember that many came from copies of old newspaper articles and photos.   Credit to the source of 
the photos, etc. is provided whenever it was available.  We realize that many items are not identified 
and regret that we weren’t able to provide this information.  As far as the newspaper articles that are 
not identified, 99% of them would have to be from one of three possible sources.  The Courier-
Journal, The Louisville Times or one of the Voice publications.  Books that we have used for some 
information include, Randy, Cactus, Uncle, Ed and the Golden age of Louisville Television, Wag-
gener High School Alumni Directory 1996, Waggener Traditional High School Alumni Directory 
2007, Memories of Fontaine Ferry Park, St. Matthews The Crossroads of Beargrass by Samuel W. 
Thomas, St. Matthews, 25 Years a City Two Centuries a Community, St. Matthews 1960-1995, Wag-
gener Lair’s 1958 to 1962, The Holy Warrior, Muhammad Ali, Louisville’s Own (An Illustrated En-
cyclopedia Of Louisville Area Recorded Pop Music From 1953 to 1983).  
 
 
Please use this information as a reference tool only.  If the reader uses any of the information for any 
purpose other than a reference tool, they should get permission from the source.   
  



 
 

St. Matthews area churches, A—G: 
 Some general history of churches in the St. Matthews ares. 
 Beargrass Christian Church 
 Beechwood Baptist 
 Bethel-St. Paul Church, was Bethel Evangelical 
 Broadway Baptist Church 
 Calvin Presbyterian Church 
 Christ Church United Methodist, was Broadway Methodist 
 East Unit Congregation of Jehovah’s Witnesses  
  
St. Matthews area churches, H—R: 
 Harvey Browne Presbyterian Church 
 Holy Trinity Catholic Church 
 Our Lady Of Lourdes 
 
St. Matthews area churches, S—Z: 
 St. Johns Lutheran Church 
 St. Matthews Baptist Church 
 St. Matthews Episcopal Church         
 St. Matthews United Methodist Church        
 Second Church of Christ, Scientist                 
 Second Presbyterian Church 
 Westport Road Church Of Christ 
 
  

St. Matthews Area Churches: 



Courtesy The Voice Of St. Matthews: 
 

St. Matthews Area Churches:                          St. John Lutheran Church 

 

 

September 22, 1955 



Courtesy Al Ring Collection: 
 
October 21, 1957:  While contractors where putting the final touches on the new St. John Lutheran Church the structure 
exploded.  The structure cost $201,000.00 and was to be dedicated the next month.  The wing of the building that exploded 
and burned cost $50,000 to $75,000.  (NOTE:  there was a re-kindle on this 10/22/1957, 11:05 a.m.)  

October 31, 1957:  St. Matthews Volunteer Fire dept., 117 St. Matthews Avenue, Louisville, Kentucky, Gentlemen:  
We wish to thank you for your prompt and efficient action in reducing the damage caused by the recent explosion and fire at 
St. John Lutheran Church. 
 

Those members of the congregation and church council who were present that afternoon were certainly relieved to find that 
you had the situation well in hand.  Thanks ever so much.  Very truly yours, Warren F. Kindt, Council Secretary. 
 
 

St. Matthews Area Churches:                          St. John Lutheran Church 

February 6, 1958 
The Voice Of St. Matthews 

 



Courtesy http://www.smbclouisville.org/docs/auchp.pdf 
 

St. Matthews Area Churches:                          St. John Lutheran Church 

October 3, 1957 

October 24, 1957 



Courtesy http://www.stjohnlutheranky.org/ 
 

50 YEARS & STILL GROWING 
 
In 2008, just two years from now, St. John Lutheran Church will celebrate its 60 years of Ministry and Mission. 
 

These 60 years have been filled with challenges and triumphs! It was a wonderful time and as the congregation looked back, 
it continues to respond to the Lord’s Call to move on. 
 

Begun in 1948, St John was mission to the “wilderness” of eastern Jefferson County. Over the years “wilderness” has given 
way to suburbia.  What were once corn fields have been transformed into a major medical center – Baptist Hospital East. 
But in 1957, when the Congregation made a major decision and erected the present Worship Center there was only a few 
houses in the immediate area.  
 

The Corner stone was laid on April 14, 1957, Palm Sunday. Pastor Kleckley joined Pastor Diehl for that extraordinary 
event. 
 

The Congregation continued to grow and everything was wonderful. On October 21, 1957, the Congregation would be test-
ed in a unique and horrifying way. There was an undetected gas leak in the new building, the result of which was an explo-
sion and fire that damaged the new Church. Fortunately no one was seriously injured and the Congregation learned a valua-
ble lesson – “When money is the only problem, it’s not a real problem.” 
 

From new building to a pile of twisted and burnt debris, the people of God at St. John were tested. Restoration took only 
two months and on the Sunday before Christmas, the Congregation once again worshipped in the new building. Through the 
years, St. John Lutheran Church has endured, not simply because of the skills, talents, and gifts of its people, but because of 
its focus on the one Lord of the Church. 
 

Now as we look back, we are encouraged to look ahead and to dream new dreams. Imagine the smiles on the faces of those 
who have gone before us. They are faithful witnesses and now our witness with them is preparing us for a brand new day. 
The renovation and construction plans that are proposed will more than double the size of our present facility. 
 

We are in the MISSION and MINISTRY business at St. John, not the building business. God is not calling us to build a 
building; he is calling us to a ministry that will reach beyond our walls. The building is here to house the ministry and not 
the other way around! Called through the Gospel, we commend ourselves to the Lord of the Church and to one another. 
Trusting that the Lord will provide, we are open to his call and together we move into a new millennium. Our renovation 
and new building completed in 2001 has allowed us to engage in Mission and Ministry is ways that were impossible before. 
What is truly amazing is that we are on target to pay off the debt for the new building by our anniversary date. 
 

60 years ago, a group of faithful Christians ventured out into the “wilderness” of St. Matthews and embarked on the faith 
journey we know as St. John Lutheran Church. With the advent of a new millennium, we too will embark on a journey of 
faith as we build for mission. To the Lord we commend ourselves – body, mind, and spirit. Thanks be to God! 

St. Matthews Area Churches:                          St. John Lutheran Church 



Courtesy http://www.smbclouisville.org/docs/auchp.pdf 
 
St. Matthews Baptist Church of Louisville, Kentucky, begun in 1927, is a progressive congregation of 
1,500 plus members who live in a region of seven counties called Kentuckiana. We are a five genera-
tion church who seeks to help people experience a joyful Christian faith. We pursue 100+ ministries by 
members using their spiritual gifts to make a difference in the lives of people. 
 

Our campus includes a 100,000 square foot facility which includes: a sanctuary with seating capacity 
for 1,500 people, a fellowship hall with a dining capacity for 600 people, a gymnasium, an office area, 
classroom spaces for Sunday School & small groups, a music suite for choir rehearsals, the Wayne E. 
Oates Media Center, a chapel, a weekday preschool, and a shared space & ministry with St. Matthews 
Pastoral Counseling Center. 
 

Our congregation’s composition is primarily Euro-American, middle class, college educated with a me-
dian age in the forties. We partner with two inner-city churches, one of which is African-American. 
The church consciously affiliates with the Long Run Baptist Association, St. Matthews Area Minis-
tries, Greater Louisville Christian Reconciliation Ministries, The Kentucky Baptist Convention, the Co-
operative Baptist Fellowship, the Southern Baptist Convention, the Baptist World Alliance, and the 
Reconciliation Networks of Our World. 
 

Church History 
 

1926 – Tent revival gives birth to a vision that is now our church (SMBC). 
1927 – SMBC organized as an arm of the Walnut Street Baptist Church. About 25 persons are  
 welcomed into the fellowship. 
1935 – Construction of a building at Breckinridge Lane & Willis Avenue began. 
1949 – First service held at new Grandview Avenue site on Sunday, October 30th. 
1954 – A new $150,000 educational building is constructed. 
1958 – Weekday Preschool Education began. 
1960 – Church hosted Kentucky Baptist Convention Annual Meeting. 
1982 – The church was ravaged by arson’s fire on January 10th. 
1985 – On Easter Sunday, April 7th, first worship service held in new sanctuary. 
1992 – Church hosted Kentucky Baptist Convention Annual Meeting. 
1994 – D. Leslie Hollon becomes Pastor. 
1998 – International Reconciliation Conference hosted at Church. 
2002 – Church celebrates its 75th Anniversary. 
2004 – Church hosted annual Kentucky Baptist Convention 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

St. Matthews Area Churches:                          St. Matthews Baptist Church 

Today 



Courtesy The Voice-Jeffersonian: 

 
 
 
 
 

St. Matthews Area Churches:                          St. Matthews Baptist Church 

April 1, 1954 May 5, 1955 



Courtesy The Voice-Jeffersonian: 
 
 
 
 
 

St. Matthews Area Churches:                          St. Matthews Baptist Church 

 
May 5, 1955 

 

May 25, 1967 
 



Courtesy Al Ring Collection:  
 
January 10, 1982: Headline:  Keeping St. Matthews Baptist Alive      Fire Destroys sanctuary, but not the spirit of 
the church:  A three alarm fire destroyed St. Matthews Baptist Church.  The fire was discovered early this morning after 
neighbors heard an explosion.  While the main fire was fought by the Louisville Fire Department, St. Matthews Fire Depart-
ment patrolled the surrounding streets making sure flying sparks and brands did not land on roofs and start any other fires.  
 

Man gets 18 years for church fire in St. Matthews and other offences. 
 

Warren Emrick, 21, was sentenced to 18 years in prison on several arson related charges including the fire that destroyed 
the St. Matthews Baptist Church. 
 
Pictures from St. Matthews Baptist Library and Earl Stowers 
 
 

 

 
 

St. Matthews Area Churches:                          St. Matthews Baptist Church 



Courtesy Al Ring Collection:  
 

 

St. Matthews Area Churches:                          St. Matthews Baptist Church 



Courtesy Al Ring Collection:  
 
 

St. Matthews Area Churches:                          St. Matthews Baptist Church 



Courtesy The Voice Of St. Matthews: 

 
 
 

 
 

St. Matthews Area Churches:                          St. Matthews Episcopal Church 

 

June 26, 1952   



Courtesy The Voice Of St. Matthews: 

 
 
 
 
 

St. Matthews Area Churches:                          St. Matthews Episcopal Church 

February 5, 1953 



Courtesy The Voice Of St. Matthews: 
 
 
 
 
 

St. Matthews Area Churches:                          St. Matthews Episcopal Church 

May 17, 1962 

November 26, 1964 
November 1, 1962 



Courtesy The Voice—Jeffersonian: 
 
 
 
 
 

St. Matthews Area Churches:                          St. Matthews Episcopal Church 

May 18, 1967 



Courtesy The Archives  of St. Matthews Episcopal Church, Louisville, Kentucky, Ed Hill: 

 
 

St. Matthews Area Churches:                          St. Matthews Episcopal Church 

The first service of the re-established St. Matthews' Episcopal Church. Sept. 5, 1948.  There was a St. Mat-
thew's Episcopal Church established in 1839. That church went out of Existence in the early 1900s.  

This is a picture of the parsonage for the original St. 
Matthew's Episcopal Church. The  Church stood at 
near what is now St. Matthew's Avenue and Westport 

Augustus Eleanor with her Sunday School class at the St. 
Matthew's Woman's Club - 1948. 

The first service at the St. Matthew's Woman's Club 
Sept. 5, 1948. The crucifer is Joseph Scheirich. The cler-
gyman is Bishop Charles Clingman. 

Sunday School class at the St. Matthew's Woman's Club 
1948. 



Courtesy The Archives  of St. Matthews Episcopal Church, Louisville, Kentucky, Ed Hill: 

 
 

St. Matthews Area Churches:                          St. Matthews Episcopal Church 

The first rector of the re-established St. Mat-
thew's Episcopal Church, Bill Myll, and his 
wife, Eleanor. 1949. 

Ground breaking for the new sanctuary - April 1942. Bishop 
Charles Clingman 

The laying of the cornerstone for the new 
sanctuary - Jun 29, 1952. 

The laying of the cornerstone for 
the new sanctuary - Jun 29, 1952. 
Bishop Charles Clingman 



Courtesy The Archives  of St. Matthews Episcopal Church, Louisville, Kentucky, Ed Hill: 
 
 

St. Matthews Area Churches:                          St. Matthews Episcopal Church 

The laying of the cornerstone for the new sanc-
tuary - Jun 29, 1952. Bishop Charles Clingman. 
On the left is Henry Scheirich, the first senior 
warden and one of the charter members. On the 
left is Bill Myll the first rector. 

Picture of the grounds for the present church. This picture was taken at the time of the ground breaking in 1952. 
The photographer had his back to Hubbard's Lane. Massie Avenue   

Exterior of the original sanctuary - 1952.  



Courtesy The Archives  of St. Matthews Episcopal Church, Louisville, Kentucky, Ed Hill: 

 
 

St. Matthews Area Churches:                          St. Matthews Episcopal Church 

Service in the original sanctuary - 1952. 

The original sanctuary for the re-established St. Matthew's Episcopal Church. The first service was held in this 
building on February 8, 1953. 

St. Matthew's Episcopal Church children's choir - 1956. 



The construction of the current sanctuary. This sanctuary was dedicated on June 27, 1965. 

Courtesy The Archives  of St. Matthews Episcopal Church, Louisville, Kentucky, Ed Hill: 
 
 

St. Matthews Area Churches:                          St. Matthews Episcopal Church 

The construction of the current sanctuary. This sanctuary was dedicated on June 27, 1965. 
This picture was taken in 1963. 



Ariel photo of the church grounds - about 1965. 

Courtesy The Archives  of St. Matthews Episcopal Church, Louisville, Kentucky, Ed Hill: 

 
 

St. Matthews Area Churches:                          St. Matthews Episcopal Church 



Courtesy St. Matthews Episcopal Church web site:                               May 1966 

 
 
 
 
 

St. Matthews Area Churches:                          St. Matthews Episcopal Church 



Courtesy The Voice—Jeffersonian:  August 17, 1967 

 

 
 

St. Matthews Area Churches:                          St. Matthews Episcopal Church 

 

 

May 8, 1969 



Courtesy Al Ring Collection:                                  1968 
 
November 11, 1968:  Landmark’s “death” draws hundreds of spectators:  A landmark connected with the naming of 
St. Matthews died a dignified death Sunday morning, while hundreds watched. 
 
The landmark, built between 1840 and 1860, was originally a rectory and girl’s school of the St. Matthews Episcopal 
Church. 
 
The building was burned by the St. Matthews and McMahan Volunteer Fire Departments as a fire-fighting exercise. 
 
The building, dressed to die by the fire departments with crude oil, finally crumbled at noon after four hours of fire fighting 
training. 
 
The exercises beginning about 8:30 were extensive.  The firemen first fought a smoke fire.  Many of the firemen, tears 
streaming from their eyes, exited from the building.  The smoke fire was finally extinguished by men equipped with self 
breathing apparatus. 
 
Both fire departments performed rescue operations.  The firemen rescued Oliver the dummy, a stuffed property of the St. 
Matthews department. 
 
At 11 the death blaze was started.  Firemen, numbering 35, attacked the building in force.  With smoke curling skyward and 
with flames licking their heels, the firemen, Spartan-like, blitzkrieged the building with axes. 
 
Lt. Kenny Freid, of the McMahan department, collapsed after inhaling too much smoke.  Freid was back on his feet in a few 
minutes and charged back into the building. 
 
Skip Golden grabbed Al Ring, preventing Ring from being crushed by a flaming ceiling.  In fact, the training exercise was 
so real, many onlookers thought the fire was the real thing. 
 
Captain Jack DeHart of the St. Matthews department coordinated the attack on the building. 
 
The building located at the corner of St. Matthews Avenue and Westport Road, was on the property of the Palmer Asbestos 
and  Rubber Corp. 
 
According to S. W. Palmer-Ball, vice president of the company, the building was used as a training exercise because it was 
considered “an eye-sore and public nuisance” by the St. Matthews City Council. 
 
He said he agreed to have the building removed “after pressure” from city officials. 
 
The building became a private home in the early 1900s.  Later it became the headquarters of the St. Matthews YMCA.  The 
YMCA moved in 1955.  Since then the old rectory was not occupied. 
 
 
 
 
 
This is what the building looked like except in much more 
run-down condition. 
 
 
From:  St. Mathews The Crossroads of Beargrass, by Sam-
uel W. Thomas,  
 
Photo from The Courier-Journal 1951, by Thomas V. 
Miller, Jr. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

St. Matthews Area Churches:                          St. Matthews Episcopal Church 



Courtesy Al Ring Collection:                                  1968 
 

 
 
 
 

St. Matthews Area Churches:                          St. Matthews Episcopal Church 



Courtesy Al Ring Collection:                                  1968 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The old St. Matthews Episcopal Church rectory and girls school on St. Matthews Avenue be-
comes a ball of flame last Sunday.  Firemen burned the building in a massive firefighting exer-
cise. 
 

St. Matthews Area Churches:                          St. Matthews Episcopal Church 



Courtesy The Voice Of St. Matthews:  
 
 
 
 
 

St. Matthews Area Churches:                    St. Matthews United Methodist Church 

January 21, 1954 

April 15, 1954 



Courtesy The Voice Of St. Matthews:  

 
 
 
 
 

St. Matthews Area Churches:                    St. Matthews United Methodist Church 

April 26, 1962 

February 8, 1962 
May 17, 1962 

June 28, 1962 



Courtesy The Voice Of St. Matthews:  
 
 
 
 
 

St. Matthews Area Churches:                    St. Matthews United Methodist Church 

November 8, 1962 

September 27, 1962 

January 31, 1963 



Courtesy The Voice Of St. Matthews:  
 
 
 
 
 

St. Matthews Area Churches:                    St. Matthews United Methodist Church 

March 21, 1963 
September 3, 1964 



Courtesy The Voice Of St. Matthews: 
 

St. Matthews Area Churches:                       Second Church of Christ, Scientists 

 July 12, 1956 



Courtesy http://sccslouisville.com/ 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

History 
  

Because of the healing work being done by earnest workers, interest in Christian Science in Louisville was rapidly increas-
ing and attendance at church services was steadily growing larger.  
 
In view of this, in the early part of 1916 a group of earnest Christian Scientists called a conference to determine the advisa-
bility of organizing a new branch of The Mother Church. 
 

After thoughtful consideration and prayer for divine guidance, it was decided to go forward. A meeting was held May 3, 
1916, at which it was voted to organize and establish Second Church of Christ, Scientist, Louisville, Kentucky. The Church 
was recognized as a branch of The Mother Church on June 29, 1916.  
 
There was great joy and inspiration in the preparatory work and many beautiful demonstrations were made in securing 
quarters for holding services and locating a Reading Room. The Elks Hall, then located at 316 West Walnut Street, was 
obtained for the services and the first service was held the first Sunday in May, 1916.  
 
The Church obtained its charter July 31, 1916, and was incorporated on that date. Four years later, larger quarters were 
needed and a search resulted in purchase of a church building at 738 South Fourth Street in June, 1920. Second Church 
occupied this edifice until June, 1954, the property having been sold the previous April.  
 
Property at 4125 Shelbyville Road was purchased August 29, 1952. After leaving the Fourth Street edifice, Second Church 
held services in the Crescent Hill Woman's Club auditorium, 2641 Grinstead Drive, during July, August and part of Sep-
tember, 1954, while a house then located on the Shelbyville Road property was remodeled. The first service in the remod-
eled building was held on September 29, 1954. Services were continued there until the new Church edifice on the same 
property was completed. The first service in the Church took place January 7, 1957. The dedication service, which could 
occur only when all debt on the project was paid, was held on November 19, 1967.  
 

St. Matthews Area Churches:                      Second Church of Christ, Scientists 



Courtesy The Voice Of St. Matthews: 
 
 

St. Matthews Area Churches:                          Second Presbyterian Church 

April 28, 1955 

May 5, 1955 

 



May 8, 1958 

Courtesy The Voice Of St. Matthews: 
 
 

St. Matthews Area Churches:                          Second Presbyterian Church 



Courtesy http://69.89.27.161/index.php?option=com_content&task=view&id=41&Itemid=59 
 

A Condensed History 
 
Adapted from the Louisville Encyclopedia of History (1997) 
 
SECOND PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH, now located at 3701 Old Brownsboro Road, is the second oldest continuously 
active Presbyterian congregation in Jefferson county. It has been situated at four different locations, three of them in down-
town Louisville. From this church have come clergy, missionaries and lay leaders dedicated to outreach. Five of its pastors 
have served as moderators of the denomination's General Assembly.  
 

The church was first organized on April 17, 1830, when twelve members of Louisville's First Presbyterian Church with-
drew to organize the Second Presbyterian Church. Dr. Eli Newton Sawtell was chosen as the first pastor. By 1832, the con-
gregation, which numbered 100, was located in a permanent sanctuary downtown on Third Street.  
 
With Dr. Stuart Robinson's coming in 1858, the membership grew to 1,500. In 1869 after the Civil War, property was ac-
quired at Second and Broadway Streets to build a larger facility. The first unit, an educational wing, was erected, followed 
in 1874 by the main Gothic structure. These buildings served as the church's home until 1956, when the congregation 
moved to eastern Louisville.  
 

Between 1875 and 1900, the growing congregation helped start seven local Presbyterian churches. Also, two members 
were responsible for the founding of the Presbyterian Community Center in 1898 and the Cabbage Patch Settlement House 
in 1900. The first classes of the Louisville Presbyterian Theological Seminary, established in 1893, were held at the church.  
 
As the Louisville population grew and shifted from downtown in the 1950s, Second Church built a chapel on Old Browns-
boro Road in the Rolling Fields subdivision to serve that area. After fire in February 1956 destroyed the downtown facility, 
all activities were moved to the chapel. Additional classrooms, offices and a 660-seat sanctuary were later built and dedi-
cated on April 17, 1980.  
 

This church's history of mission work began in 1850 with these programs initiated by women members: Bible classes; the 
city's first free kindergarten; aid to the poor; and work with prospective ministers. More recently, the church, although dam-
aged, served as an emergency center in the wake of the April 1974 tornado.  
 

Relieving the problems of others continues to be a prime interest of this congregation as it attempts to answer city, regional 
and world needs. The church has built alliances with agencies that assist children, feed the hungry, and help 
the poor.  
 
Through the Grace of God, Second Church has survived dissension, flood, fire, war and wind. Its prime mission remains to 
teach and spread the gospel of Jesus Christ.  
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

St. Matthews Area Churches:                          Second Presbyterian Church 



Courtesy Ron Nelson, Second Presbyterian Church:             A Celebration History, 1830-2005 
 
 
 

St. Matthews Area Churches:                          Second Presbyterian Church 



Courtesy Ron Nelson, Second Presbyterian Church:             A Celebration History, 1830-2005 
 
 
 

St. Matthews Area Churches:                          Second Presbyterian Church 



Courtesy Ron Nelson, Second Presbyterian Church:             A Celebration History, 1830-2005 

St. Matthews Area Churches:                          Second Presbyterian Church 



Courtesy Ron Nelson, Second Presbyterian Church:             A Celebration History, 1830-2005 

 
 

St. Matthews Area Churches:                          Second Presbyterian Church 



Courtesy Ron Nelson, Second Presbyterian Church:             A Celebration History, 1830-2005 

 
 

St. Matthews Area Churches:                          Second Presbyterian Church 



Courtesy Ron Nelson, Second Presbyterian Church:             A Celebration History, 1830-2005 

 
 

St. Matthews Area Churches:                          Second Presbyterian Church 



Courtesy Ron Nelson, Second Presbyterian Church:             A Celebration History, 1830-2005 
 

 

St. Matthews Area Churches:                          Second Presbyterian Church 



Courtesy Ron Nelson, Second Presbyterian Church:             A Celebration History, 1830-2005 
 
 
 

St. Matthews Area Churches:                          Second Presbyterian Church 



Courtesy Ron Nelson, Second Presbyterian Church:             A Celebration History, 1830-2005 

 
 

St. Matthews Area Churches:                          Second Presbyterian Church 



Courtesy  The Voice Of St. Matthews: 
 
 
 
 
 

St. Matthews Area Churches:                          Westport Road Church of Christ 

May 2, 1957 

 April 25, 1957 



Courtesy  The Voice—Jeffersonian:        June 6, 1968 
 
 
 
 
 

St. Matthews Area Churches:                          Westport Road Church of Christ 



Courtesy Phyllis, of Westport Road Church Of Christ:  

 
 
 
 
 

St. Matthews Area Churches:                          Westport Road Church of Christ 

2009 



Courtesy Phyllis, of Westport Road Church Of Christ:  

St. Matthews Area Churches:                          Westport Road Church of Christ 



Courtesy Phyllis, of Westport Road Church Of Christ:  

 
 
 
 
 

St. Matthews Area Churches:                          Westport Road Church of Christ 


